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Subject: Uravan Tailings Ponds 2 and 3 - File No. 11206
Dear Mr. Hazel:

Dr. G. Castro wrote a report, ''Uravan Mill Tailings, Site Visit and
Stability Evaluation' dated June 26, 1981, which was subsequently trans-
mitted to Mr. Hazle by Mr. Scarano on August 31, 198). There were two

specific reconmendations for remedial action enumerated on Page 6 which
UCC has addressed. ~LLJ

Item (a) referred to erosion at the upper part of the tailings slope at
the northernmost end of the Pond 2 perimeter. This was repaired by grad-
‘r3 the tailings to their original configuration. No change has occurred
in this area since the repair was completed in November 1981.

Item (b) noted some minor seepage exiting at several places along the toe
of the berm at Pond 3. Dr. Castro suggested in<talling a transverse per-
forated pipe to increase the flow capacity within the drainage layer. Our
consultants, Acres American Inc., reconmended the scheme shown in sketch
SF-7835 which differed from Dr. Castro's by having the transverse pipe end
near but not be connected directly to the drain pipe. Mr. John Berry of
Acres Anerican discussed this change with Dr. Castro and it was agreed that
the modified installation would be satisfactory. There were six transverse
drains installed along the toe of the berm for Pond 3.

It was also suggested by Dr. Castro that in the event similar seepages were
to develop, the installation of additiona! transverse drains would be in
order. Pond 2 developed one seep which was corrected by installing a per-
forated pipe as shown in the attached sketch SF-7834. The co!lected seep was
independently piped through HDPE pipe to sump number 3. All drainage work
was completed by Finley Contracting Company in November 1981,
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